From: Nilova. Marija (NE)

To: Hornsea Project Three

Cc: Brown, Emma (NE)
Subject: Hornsea Three Deadline 2
Date: 20 November 2018 09:22:44

Dear Karl-Jonas,

Natural England has viewed the documents submitted by other parties for Deadline 1. Given that
there are over 200 of individual submissions and also the number of other statutory NSIP
deadlines, it would be unrealistic to review the relevant information and provide in-depth comments
by 21 November. At this stage, Natural England will not be providing comments, but we would like
to reserve the right to do so later in the examination once we have had an opportunity to undertake
a review.

Kind regards,
Marija

Marija Nilova AMIMarEST

Marine Lead Adviser — Major Casework

02080267688 Q07785442724

Natural England

Correspondence should be sent to: Dragonfly House, 2 Gilders Way, Norwich NR3 1UB

Natural England offers Discretionary Advice Service (DAS) that provides pre-application, pre-
determination and post-consent advice on proposals to developers and consultants as well as pre-
licensing species advice and pre-assent and consent advice. These services help applicants take
appropriate account of environmental considerations at an early stage of project development,
reduce uncertainty, reduce the risk of delay and added cost at a later stage, whilst securing good
results for the natural environment.

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have
received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its
contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated
attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England
systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on
Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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